From: Phil Kimber

To: Dianne Coleman

Cc: Joseph Hoang; Con Tsamassiros; Sarah Kimber; Camille Kimber; Phllip Kimber
Subject: FW: 2017 Tax Return Refund Allocation Kimgrats PAK 120642

Date: Monday, 25 February 2019 12:07:25 PM
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This tax refund money has come into BMB and credited to file matter Kimgrats 120642.

Please

1 draw from Con’s Kimgrats Super BMi account $1950.55 and place on file
120642
draw from Camille’s Kimgrats Super BMI account $110.93
transfer from 120642 to Sarah Kimgrats Super BMI account $3854.52 and
$2060.75
4 Ignore the $0.73 which would balance things if paid to my (PAK Kimgrats
Super BMI account
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Thanks
Kind regards Butler
Phillip Kimber LL.B. | Partner
Direct: (03) 6222 9441 Mclntyre
20 Murray Street, Hobart, Tas 7000 &:Butler
Email: pkimber@bmbtas.com
Website: www.bmbtas.com Lawsyers

This e-mail is confidential. If you are not its intended recipient, you must not read, use, disclose or re-
produce it or any of its attachments. Please immediately notify us by return e-mail or telephone, and delete
the document.

From: Joseph Hoang [mailto:Joseph@proplus.com.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 12 February 2019 6:19 PM

To: Phil Kimber <pkimber@bmbtas.com>

Subject: 2017 Tax Return Refund Allocation Kimgrats

Hi Phil,

| think this refund has gone through to the Butler account but has not been distributed. There
were 2 amounts for $39.77 Jan 18 and $3814.75 Apr 18.

| suggest the split as per below

Transaction between member
Phil receives  $0.73

Con pays $1950.55
Sarah receive $2060.75
Camille pays  $110.93
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Tax Refund currently in trust account  $3854.52 paid to Sarah



